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od RECITAL PROGRAMME pro-

J ANE ED U E 3 Organist
assisted by RANDALL McCARTY, Organist

Johann Pachelbel
(1653-1706)

Ciaccona in D minor

Chorale Preludes from the "Orgelblichlein” J. 8. Bach
(1685-1750)

Herr Jesu Christ, dich zu uns wend
Vater unser in Himmelreich

Toccata in E minor Pachelbel

Chorale Preludes Johannes Brahms

Schmlicke dich, o liebe Seele (1833-1897)
0 wie selig seid ihr doch, ihr Frommen

Liebster Jesu, wir sind hier Max Reger

(1873-1916)

Psalm X1X Benedetto Marcello
(1686-1739)

JANE EDGE, Organist
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Robert Franz
(1815-1892)
Horatio Parker

(1863-1919)



THE ORGAN IN THE EPISCOPAL CHURCH OF THE HOLY SPIRIT, VASHON ISLAND

GREAT: Open Diapason 8' 61 metal pipes, basses in facade

Melodia 8' tc 49 open wooden pipes

Dulciana 8' tc 49 metal pipes

Unison Bass 8' 12 stopped wood pipes

Principal 4 61 metal pipes, low 4 in facade

Flute d'Amour 4° 61 pipes, stopped wood, metal trebles
SWELL: Bourdon 16' tc 49 stopped wood pipes

Violin Diapason 8 49 metal pipes

Stop'd Diapason Treble 8' 49 stopped wood pipes
Stop'd Diapason Bass 8' 12 stopped wood pipes

Salicional 8' 61 pipes, metal, stopped wood basses
Flute Harmonique 4' 61 pipes, metal, open wood basses
Tremolo

PEDAL: Bourdon 16° 27 stopped wood pipes

Couplers: Great to Pedal

Swell to Pedal
Swell to Great

Mechanicals: Bellows Signal, balanced swell-shoe, wind indicator,
Great Forte pedal, Great Piano pedal.

The organ was built by Augustus Barnard Felgemaker of Erie, Pennsyl-
vania in 1896 as his Opus 630, for Bethel Baptist Church (now West-
wood Baptist) of Cincinnati, Ohio. According to a plaque on the organ,
it was dedicated on September 13, 1896. After the Baptist congrega-
tion constructed a new building and converted the old building to other
uses, the organ was made available through the Organ Clearing House,
Alan Laufman, Director, and purchased by the congregation of Holy Spirit
Church, through the advice of Randall McCarty. The organ was removed
from the Cincinnati church by Alan Laufmas, Randall McCarty, Dana Bull,
and Whitney Fletcher, on September 13, 1981, exactly eighty-five years
after the dedication services. It has been installed and restored by
Randall McCarty, with the help of James Brumbaugh and a number of
members of the Holy Spirit congregation.




FOUR O'CLOCK ORGAN BLESSING

.Grand Processional Martin Shaw
arr. Dale Wood

. James Brumbaugh, Organ; James Knodle, Trumpet;
Lou Engels, Trumpet; James Arthur, Trombone;

Randall McCarty, Timpani.
iymn 279 "Praise to the LordY vs. 4 Unison

leading directly into:

Fr. William Riker

_éiThe Gloria'" ~ Rutter
Words: Prayer book page 356

ncknowl edgements and Introductions

‘ymn Bes MAriington' -Thomas A. Arne

ecessional "Improvizaticn on the Eighth Psalm
Tone" -Everett Titcomb

. Carol Baxter, Organist
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